Guide to the Speeches and Articles by and about Presidents of Yale University

RU 65



compiled by Manuscripts and Archives Staff

September 1998

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Preferred Citation	
Scope and Contents	4
General note	
Arrangement	4
Collection Contents	5
Accession 1988-A-054: Speeches and articles concerning A. Bartlett Giamatti, 1960-1987	5
Accession 1988-A-056: Articles and information concerning Kingman Brewster, 1941-1981	17
Accession 1995-A-083: Material collected on Kingman Brewster, Jr., 1964-1988	26
Accession 2000-A-020: Speeches of Howard Lamar, 1992-1993	27
Accession 2001-A-157: Talks, speeches, statements, and publications of Benno C. Schimdt, 1985-1992	
Selected Search Terms	38

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: RU 65

CREATOR: Yale University. Office of Public Affairs

TITLE: Speeches and articles by and about presidents of Yale University

DATES: 1960-1993

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 12 linear feet

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The records consist of biographical material, speeches, interviews, and

television transcripts by or about Kingman Brewster, Jr., A. Bartlett Giamatti,

Benno C. Schmidt and Howard Lamar as presidents of Yale University.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0065

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0065.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Conditions Governing Access

Access to the materials is partially restricted. See inventory for details.

Preferred Citation

Speeches and Articles by and about Presidents of Yale University (RU 65). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Scope and Contents

The records consist of biographical material, speeches, interviews, and television transcripts by or about Kingman Brewster, Jr., A. Bartlett Giamatti, Benno C. Schmidt and Howard Lamar as presidents of Yale University.

General note

Forms part of Yale Record Group 2-A (YRG 2-A), Records of the Yale president's office.

Arrangement

Arranged by accession.

Collection Contents

Accession 1988-A-054: Speeches and articles concerning A. Bartlett Giamatti, 1960-1987

The materials are open for research.

b. 1, f. 1	Official Biographical	
b. 1, f. 2	current Biography	1978
b. 1, f. 3	who's who Current Biography	1978
b. 1, f. 4	Curriculum Vitae	
b. 1, f. 5	Honorary Degrees, Awards	1978-1985
b. 1, f. 6	Family and career prior to Election	1932-1982
b. 1, f. 7	Quotations	1976-1979
b. 1, f. 8	Articles, Speeches prior to Election	1960-1977
b. 1, f. 9	"The Story of Italy" - TV program	1974
b. 1, f. 10	"Entire Affection Hateth Nicer Hands" - Article	1974
b. 1, f. 11	Article: "Viewpoints"	1975
b. 1, f. 12	Article: "The Writing Gap" "Sentimentality"	1976
b. 1, f. 13	Article: "Hyperbole's Child: Muhammeh Ali"	1977
b. 1, f. 14	"Tom Seaver's Farewell"	1977-1982
b. 1, f. 15	"The Green Fields of the Mind"	1977-1979
b. 1, f. 16	Election as 19th President	1977-1979
b. 1, f. 17	Yale Alumni Journal	1978
b. 1, f. 18	"Annual Report" Letter	1978
b. 1, f. 19	Time Magazine	1978 January 2
b. 1, f. 19a	Yale Daily News (Fake Issue)	1978 January 2
b. 1, f. 20	Yale Drama School, Dean Brustein	1978 June 26
b. 1, f. 20a	statement	1978 June
b. 1, f. 21	Freshman Assembly Address	1978 sep 5
b. 1, f. 22	Yale Daily News: Inaugural Issue	1978 October 14
b. 1, f. 23	Inauguration	1978 oct 14
b. 1, f. 24	Yale Daily News: Inauguration Issue	1978 October 16

b. 1, f. 25	Article: "Going Home"	1978 October 2
b. 2, f. 26	"Recall, as the Series Ends, the Afternoon of the Fall" - The Harford Courant	1978 October 18
b. 2, f. 27	Yale Alumni Magazine: "A New Administration"	1978 October
b. 2, f. 28	Yale Alumni Magazine: Inauguration	1978 November
b. 2, f. 29	New England Magazine, The Boston Globe	1978 November 12
b. 2, f. 30	University Council: 30th Anniversary	1978 December 1
b. 2, f. 31	Interview: The Hartford Courant	1978 December 8
b. 2, f. 32	The New York Times: Liberal Arts	1978 December 11
b. 2, f. 33	Modern Language Association of America	1978 December 28
b. 2, f. 33a	Remarks	1978
b. 2, f. 34	Interviews	1979
b. 2, f. 35	Context (DuPont), No. 1	1979
b. 2, f. 36	Yale and Greater New Haven Salute Dinner	1979 January 6
b. 2, f. 37	Yale Club of Washington, D. C	1979 January 12
b. 2, f. 38	Federal Regulation and Public Interest	1979 January 12
b. 2, f. 39	C. Rathbone: Interview	1979 February 7
b. 2, f. 40	Headmaster's Association	1979 February 9
b. 2, f. 41	Yale Club of Houston	1979 February 15
b. 2, f. 42	Yale Club of Dallas	1979 February 16
b. 2, f. 43	Senate Hearing on Curriculum	1979 March 15
b. 2, f. 44	Hew-Cohen-Fleming Lecture	1979 March 15
b. 2, f. 45	Yale Club of Philadelphia	1979 March 30
b. 3, f. 46	Investor Responsibility	1979 April 12
b. 3, f. 47	Resignation: Provost Abraham S. Goldstein	undated
b. 3, f. 48	Baccalaureate Address	1979 May 20
b. 3, f. 49	Interview: The New York Times	1979 May 27
b. 3, f. 50	Profile: The New Haven Register	1979 July 22
b. 3, f. 51	Time: 50 Fares for the Future	1979 August 6

b. 3, f. 52	Freshman Assembly Address	1979 September 3
b. 3, f. 53	United Way: Kick Off	1979 September 19
b. 3, f. 54	Tenure: Letter to Yale College Council	1979 September 20
b. 3, f. 55	The Today Show	1979 September 20
b. 3, f. 56	School of Organization and Management Dedication	1979September 29
b. 3, f. 57	Yale Club of Western New York	1979 October 12
b. 3, f. 58	Yale School of Forestry and Environmental Studies	1979October 13
b. 3, f. 59	Law School Alumni Luncheon	1979 October 20
b. 3, f. 60	Sports Section: The New Haven Register	1979 October 21
b. 3, f. 61	Firing Line: William F. Buckley	1979 October 30
b. 3, f. 62	Independent Colleges of Southern California	1979 November 27
b. 3, f. 63	Yale Club of San Diego	1979 November 27
b. 3, f. 64	Yale Club of Portland	1979 November 28
b. 3, f. 65	Yale Club of Western Washington	1979 November 28
b. 4, f. 66	The Commercial Club of Boston: The Merchant's Club	1979 December 11
b. 4, f. 67	Article in The Los Angeles Times	1979 December 26
b. 4, f. 68	Statements: Budget, Term Bill, Tuition, Compensation	1980 January
b. 4, f. 69	Yale Club of Chicago	1980 January 9
b. 4, f. 70	The New Haven Register: "Local" Sports	1980 January 29
b. 4, f. 71	Sports: Heroes for the Sports Pages	1980 February 2
b. 4, f. 71	The New Haven Register	
b. 4, f. 72	Statement: Politics - Ronald Reagan's Campaign	1980February 10
b. 4, f. 73	Statement: Affirmative Action	1980 February 29
b. 4, f. 74	Annual Report: The American Teacher	1980March

b. 4, f. 75	Yale Daily News: The President (5 part series)	1980 April
b. 4, f. 76	New Haven Journal-Courier: Interview	1980 April 4
b. 4, f. 77	Athletics: Ivy Sports, Recruiting and Scheduling	1980April 10
b. 4, f. 78	Atlanta Constitution: Hal Gulliver	1980 April 29-30
b. 4, f. 79	Union: Local 35	1980 May 1
b. 4, f. 80	Contract Settlement	1980 May 1
b. 4, f. 81	Yale Club of Pittsburgh	1980 May 9
b. 4, f. 82	Sports: Red Sox, The Hartford Courant	1980 May 11
b. 4, f. 83	The New York Times: Top Marks at Yale	1980 May 22
b. 4, f. 84	Baccalaureate Address	1980 May 25
b. 4, f. 85	Colorado Yale Association	1980 June 11
b. 4, f. 86	Yale Club of Kansas City, MO	1980 June 12
b. 4, f. 87	Yale Club of Utah	1980 June 13
b. 4, f. 88	Sports: Bristol Valley Press	1980 June 26
b. 4, f. 89	Harper's: "The American Teacher"	undated
b. 4, f. 90	Freshman Address	1980 September 2
b. 4, f. 90 b. 5, f. 91	Freshman Address Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication	•
		2 1980 September
b. 5, f. 91	Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication	2 1980 September 5 1980 September
b. 5, f. 91 b. 5, f. 92	Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication Graduate-Professional Schools Assembly Address	2 1980 September 5 1980 September 9 1980 September
b. 5, f. 91 b. 5, f. 92 b. 5, f. 93	Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication Graduate-Professional Schools Assembly Address New Haven Register: "Giamatti:Politicians Snub Education"	2 1980 September 5 1980 September 9 1980 September 23 1980 September
b. 5, f. 91 b. 5, f. 92 b. 5, f. 93 b. 5, f. 94	Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication Graduate-Professional Schools Assembly Address New Haven Register: "Giamatti:Politicians Snub Education" New Haven Register: Alumni Visits	2 1980 September 5 1980 September 9 1980 September 23 1980 September 28
b. 5, f. 91 b. 5, f. 92 b. 5, f. 93 b. 5, f. 94 b. 5, f. 95	Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication Graduate-Professional Schools Assembly Address New Haven Register: "Giamatti:Politicians Snub Education" New Haven Register: Alumni Visits Yale Alumni Fund: 90th Birthday Convocation	2 1980 September 5 1980 September 9 1980 September 23 1980 September 28 1980 October 3
b. 5, f. 91 b. 5, f. 92 b. 5, f. 93 b. 5, f. 94 b. 5, f. 95 b. 5, f. 96	Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication Graduate-Professional Schools Assembly Address New Haven Register: "Giamatti:Politicians Snub Education" New Haven Register: Alumni Visits Yale Alumni Fund: 90th Birthday Convocation Hartford Courant: A Tough Job Grows on Yale's Giamatti	2 1980 September 5 1980 September 9 1980 September 23 1980 September 28 1980 October 3 1980 October 5
b. 5, f. 91 b. 5, f. 92 b. 5, f. 93 b. 5, f. 94 b. 5, f. 95 b. 5, f. 96 b. 5, f. 97	Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication Graduate-Professional Schools Assembly Address New Haven Register: "Giamatti:Politicians Snub Education" New Haven Register: Alumni Visits Yale Alumni Fund: 90th Birthday Convocation Hartford Courant: A Tough Job Grows on Yale's Giamatti Library Celebration: Sterling Memorial Library	2 1980 September 5 1980 September 9 1980 September 23 1980 September 28 1980 October 3 1980 October 5 1980October 10
b. 5, f. 91 b. 5, f. 92 b. 5, f. 93 b. 5, f. 94 b. 5, f. 95 b. 5, f. 96 b. 5, f. 97 b. 5, f. 98	Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication Graduate-Professional Schools Assembly Address New Haven Register: "Giamatti:Politicians Snub Education" New Haven Register: Alumni Visits Yale Alumni Fund: 90th Birthday Convocation Hartford Courant: A Tough Job Grows on Yale's Giamatti Library Celebration: Sterling Memorial Library Yale Daily News	2 1980 September 5 1980 September 9 1980 September 23 1980 September 28 1980 October 3 1980 October 5 1980October 10 1980October 16
b. 5, f. 91 b. 5, f. 92 b. 5, f. 93 b. 5, f. 94 b. 5, f. 95 b. 5, f. 96 b. 5, f. 97 b. 5, f. 98 b. 5, f. 99	Edith Wharton: Commemorative Stamp Dedication Graduate-Professional Schools Assembly Address New Haven Register: "Giamatti:Politicians Snub Education" New Haven Register: Alumni Visits Yale Alumni Fund: 90th Birthday Convocation Hartford Courant: A Tough Job Grows on Yale's Giamatti Library Celebration: Sterling Memorial Library Yale Daily News Science and the University	2 1980 September 5 1980 September 9 1980 September 23 1980 September 28 1980 October 3 1980 October 5 1980October 10 1980October 16

b. 5, f. 102	Honorary Degree: The Jewish Theological Seminary of America	1980 November 2
b. 5, f. 103	Yale Daily News Magazine	1980 December 11
b. 5, f. 104	Editor and Publisher Magazine: New England Society Newspaper Editors	1980 December 13
b. 5, f. 105	The University and the Public Interest, Athenium, NY	1981
b. 5, f. 106	Attenzione	1981January
b. 5, f. 107	Governor's Conference on Excellence in Educatio	1981January 23
b. 5 , f. 108	Whitney Humanities Center	1981 February 4
b. 5, f. 109	Connecticut Travels: Yale's President on Regulations	1981 February
b. 5, f. 110	The Washington Post	1981 March 10
b. 5 , f. 111	Sports Illustrated: "A desire to Excel"	1981 March 30
b. 5 , f. 112	Annual Report 1980-1981	1981 April
b. 5 , f. 113	Yale Daily News: Federal Budget	1981 April
b. 6, f. 114	AYA Assembly XVIII New Haven/ Yale: On Common Ground	1981 May 7
b. 6, f. 115	Atlanta University Commencement	1981 May 18
b. 6, f. 116	Atlanta Constitution: "Yale's Giamatti: A Sense of History"	1981 May 26
b. 6, f. 117	Baccalaureate Address	1981 May 23
b. 6, f. 118	The Boston Globe (Yale-New Haven)	1981 May 23
b. 6, f. 119	Time: Commencement	1981June 15
b. 6, f. 120	Letter to the Makers of Baseball	1981 June 15
b. 6, f. 121	The New York Times: "Men of Baseball, Lend an Ear"	1981 June 16
b. 6, f. 122	Boston Chronicle: "Men of Baseball, Enough is Enough"	1981 June 17
b. 6, f. 123	Rocky Mountain News, Co.: "Baseball is a Trust"	1981 June 17
b. 6, f. 124	New York, NY; News: "Man here says he's tired of baseballand its poets"	1981 June 23
b. 6, f. 125	Dartmouth College: Inauguration Day	1981 June 28
b. 6, f. 126	The New York Times: About Education	1981 June 7
b. 6, f. 127	The New Yorker: The Sporting Scene	1981 July 20
b. 6, f. 128	The New York Times: "The Strike and the Things We've Lost"	1981 July 26
b. 6, f. 129	National Commission on Excellence in Education	1981August
b. 6, f. 130	Freshman Assembly Address	1981 August 31

b. 6, f. 131	The New Haven Advocate: "The Old School Tie"	1981 October 14
b. 6, f. 132	Yale Law School Alumni Luncheon	1981 October 17
b. 6, f. 133	AYA Assembly Dinner	1981 October 22
b. 6, f. 134	Cincinatti Yale Club Dinner	1981 November 18
b. 6, f. 135	Making Good; Jane Adams, William Morrow and Co., Inc.	1981
b. 7 , f. 136	New England Society of Newspaper Editors	1981 December 4-6
b. 7, f. 137	Yale Club of San Francisco	1982 January 7
b. 7 , f. 138	Avon High School Dedication Ceremony	1982 January 24
b. 7, f. 139	The New Journal: Moral Majority	1982 January 30
b. 7, f. 140	Selected Recent Reports and Studies on American Schools	1982 February
b. 7 , f. 141	The Yale Daily News Magazine	1982 February 2
b. 7, f. 142	The New York Times: "A Dead Language is Given a Lively Defense"	1982 February 9
b. 7, f. 143	Obituary: Valentine Giamatti (Father)	1982 March 17
b. 7 , f. 144	The College Board Review	1982 spring
b. 7, f. 145	The Yale Club of Montclair, NJ	1982 April 2
b. 7, f. 146	Yale Alumni in the Nation's Leadership	1982 April 20
b. 7 , f. 147	Annual Report of the President: 1981-1982	1982May
b. 7, f. 148	Baccalaureate Address: "In the Midde Distance"	1982May 23
b. 7 , f. 149	College of New Rochelle	1982 May 30
b. 7 , f. 150	Freshman Address	1982 September 2
b. 7 , f. 151	Yale Graduate and Professional Schools Assembly	1982September 7
b. 7 , f. 152	Second Circuit Judicial Conference	1982 September 10
b. 7, f. 153	The Role of the Federal Government in Higher Education	1981 October 1
b. 7, f. 154	Yale Daily News: New Haven Issue	1982 October 12
b. 7 , f. 155	The Boston Globe: Higher Education Outlook Grim	1982 October 20
b. 7 , f. 156	Honolulu Advertiser: "Giamatti: Key to Unlocking Yale Minds"	1982 October 25
b. 7 , f. 157	American College of Surgeons	1982 October 28
b. 7, f. 158	Yale Art Gallery: 150th Anniversary Celebration	1982October 30

b. 7, f. 160 New Haven Advocate: Biagio DiLieto-Mayor 1982 November 17 b. 8, f. 161 Legal Times 1982 November 1982 December 1982 December 1982 December 1983 December 1983 December 1983 December 1983 December 1984 December 1984 December 1984 December 1984 December 1985 December	er
b. 8, f. 162 Free Market and Free Inquiry: the University, Industry, and Cooperative Research, the University of Pennsylvania 15 b. 8, f. 163 Science: American Association for the Advancement of Science 1982 December 1982 December 1985 Dece	
the University of Pennsylvania 15 b. 8, f. 163 Science: American Association for the Advancement of Science 1982 December 1982 December 1985	er
·	
	er
b. 8, f. 164 Interview: <i>The New Haven Register</i> 1982 December 26	er
b. 8, f. 165 Draft Registration and Financial Aid 1982-1983	
b. 8, f. 166 Connecticut Magazine: The Power People 1983 January	
b. 8, f. 167 New Haven Register-Parade: "How College Students Have Changed" 1983 Februar 20	'
b. 8, f. 168 Yale Club Speech 1983 March	
b. 8, f. 169 The New York Times Sunday Magazine 1983 March 6	
b. 8, f. 170 Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges 1983 Mar/Ap	·il
b. 8, f. 171 The New York Times Magazine: "Italian Americans" 1983 May 15	
b. 8, f. 172 New Haven Advocate: "Yale's Labor Pains" 1983 May 18	
b. 8, f. 173 Commencement: Baccalaureate Address 1983 May 22	
b. 8, f. 174 Louis Sudler Prize 1983 June 6	
b. 8, f. 175 Princeton Day School Commencement 1983 June 12	
b. 8, f. 176 Freshman Assembly 1983 Septem 5	er
b. 8, f. 177 E.L. Miller Lecture: Texas A & M University 1983 October	5
b. 8, f. 178 Columbus Day Dinner: Park Plaza Hotel 1983 October	8
b. 8, f. 179 Albertus Magnus College Inauguration 1983 Octobe	15
b. 8, f. 180 Residential Colleges: 50th Anniversary 1983 October	21
	er
b. 8, f. 181 Hartford Courant: "Giamatti Stands by Yale's Policies 1983 Decembra 11	
·	er
11	

b. 8, f. 185	Term Bill	1984 February 8
b. 9, f. 186	Greenwich High School	1984 February 9
b. 9, f. 187	"Yale's Giamatti" <i>The Day</i> (New London)	1984 February 12
b. 9, f. 188	American Friends of Tel Aviv University, Boca Raton, FL	1984 March 17
b. 9, f. 189	Union: Local 34 Clerical/Technical	1984 March 22
b. 9, f. 190	Baccalaureate Address: "Give Time to Time"	1984 May 27
b. 9, f. 191	Connoisseur Magazine	1984 June
b. 9, f. 192	Elm-Ivy Awards Luncheon	1984 June 6
b. 9, f. 193	College of Staten Island Commencement Speech	1984 June 10
b. 9, f. 194	Note-Selling Article; New Haven Register	1984 June 11
b. 9, f. 195	Profile: New Haven Magazine	1984 June
b. 9, f. 196	Freshman Address: "Education and the Pleasures of Paradox"	1984 September 3
b. 9, f. 197	Remarks: Graduate and Professional Assembly	1984 September 10
b. 9, f. 198	"An Education for Freedom" Holocaust Memorial Council Conference	1984 September 19
b. 9, f. 199	New York Times: "Yale Chief Discusses Issue in Strike"	1984 October 12
b. 9, f. 200	New Haven Register: Interview regarding Strike	1984 October 24
b. 9, f. 201	CPTB Interview	1984 November 7
b. 9, f. 202	Ferdinand Phinizy Lectures: University of Georgia	1985January 22
b. 9, f. 203	Atlanta Constitution: "Yale President Blasts Reagan on Education"	1985 February 22
b. 9, f. 204	President of Yale to speak at Ballard	1985 March 13
b. 9, f. 205	Testimony before Subcommittee on Education, Arts and Humanities, Senate Labor and Human Resources Committee	1985 March 29
b. 9, f. 206	Students, Administrators decry "hope-slashing" U.S. aid cut proposal	1985 March 30
b. 9, f. 207	Boston Sunday Globe: "A Magic Game and an End to Innocence" (Gammon's Book Review)	1985 April 7
b. 9, f. 208	Journal-Courier: "Half of Yale's Students Would Be Hurt by Cuts"	1985 April 8
b. 9, f. 209	New Haven Register: "Yale Students Protest Aid Cuts"	1985 April 10
b. 9, f. 210	Signet Society	1985 April 11
b. 9, f. 211	Transcript of Resignation Announcement	1985 April 22

b.10, f. 213 New Haven Register: Intensive Search Begins for Giamatti's Successor 1985 April 23 b.10, f. 214 Baccalaureate Address 1985 May 23 b.10, f. 215 Class of 1960, 25th Reunion 1985 May 31 b.10, f. 216 Choate Rosemary Hall commencement 1985 June 9 b.10, f. 217 Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale's President Giamatti a Forever Young Thinker" 1985 June 9 b.10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS 1985 June 9 b.10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b.10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven 1985 June 25 b.10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b.10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kldney Surgery 1985 August 26 b.10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b.10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti For Senator" 1985 August 30 b.10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b.10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 21 b.10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b.10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b.10, f. 229 WNBC-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - "Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 17 b.10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 November 5 b.10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 5 b.10, f. 234 New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 17	b. 10, f. 214 Baccalaureate Address 1985 May 23 b. 10, f. 215 Class of 1960, 25th Reunion 1985 May 31 b. 10, f. 216 Choate Rosemary Hall commencement 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 217 Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale's President Giamatti a Forever Young Thinker" 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven Board of Aldermen 1985 June 25 b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 221 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman "Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 September 25 b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library 5 b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 232 "The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 9, f. 212	Articles on Resignation	1985 April
b. 10, f. 215 Class of 1960, 25th Reunion 1985 May 31 b. 10, f. 216 Choate Rosemary Hall commencement 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 217 Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale's President Giamatti a Forever Young Thinker" 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven Board of Aldermen 1985 June 25 b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute 1985 October 7 Tribute 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 1985 Nove	b. 10, f. 215 Class of 1960, 25th Reunion 1985 May 31 b. 10, f. 216 Choate Rosemary Hall commencement 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 217 Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale's President Giamatti a Forever Young Thinker" 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven Board of Aldermen 1985 June 25 b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 221 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 September 25 b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 213	New Haven Register: Intensive Search Begins for Giamatti's Successor	1985 April 23
b.10, f. 216 Choate Rosemary Hall commencement 1985 June 9 b.10, f. 217 Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale's President Giamatti a Forever Young Thinker" 1985 June 9 b.10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS 1985 June 9 b.10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b.10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven Board of Aldermen 1985 June 25 b.10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b.10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b.10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b.10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b.10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b.10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 21 b.10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 25 b.10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 b.10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 b.10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b.10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b.10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8	b. 10, f. 216 Choate Rosemary Hall commencement 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 217 Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale's President Giamatti a Forever Young Thinker" 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven 1985 June 25 b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 September 25 b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 214	Baccalaureate Address	1985 May 23
b. 10, f. 217 Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale's President Giamatti a Forever Young Thinker" 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS b. 10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven 1985 June 25 b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library 1985 November	b. 10, f. 217 Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale's President Giamatti a Forever Young Thinker" 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS 1985 June 9 b. 10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven Board of Alderman b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 1985 September 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 17 Tribute" 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library 1985 October 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 215	Class of 1960, 25th Reunion	1985 May 31
b. 10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS b. 10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven 1985 June 25 b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" 8-10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical Tribute" 8-10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library 8-10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 8-10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 1985 November 8-10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 8-10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 218 Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS b. 10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven 1985 June 25 b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 17 Boston Public Library 1985 October 17 Boston Public Library 1985 November 17 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 216	Choate Rosemary Hall commencement	1985 June 9
b. 10, f. 219	b. 10, f. 219 The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training" 1985 June 21 b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven 1985 June 25 b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 222 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 25 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 1985 Octo	b. 10, f. 217	Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale's President Giamatti a Forever Young Thinker"	1985 June 9
b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven Board of Aldermen b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8	b. 10, f. 220 Testimony of Yale University before the Legislative Committee of the New Haven Board of Aldermen b. 10, f. 221 The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend" 1985 August 9 b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September	b. 10, f. 218	Interview: "Sunday Morning" - CBS	1985 June 9
b. 10, f. 221	Board of Aldermen b. 10, f. 221	b. 10, f. 219	The Christian Science Monitor: "To Giamatti Education Isn't Job Training"	1985 June 21
b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" 1985 September 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 17 Boston Public Library 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 222 The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery 1985 August 26 b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 1985 September 21 1985 September 21 1985 September 21 1985 September 22 1 1985 September 22 1 1985 September 23 1985 September 24 1985 September 25 1985 September 25 1985 September 26 1985 September 27 1985 September 27 1985 September 27 1985 September 28 1985 September 29 1985 Septembe	b. 10, f. 220		1985 June 25
b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8	b. 10, f. 223 President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" 1985 August 30 b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" 1985 September 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 7 Tribute" 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 221	The Christian Science Monitor: "Why Diamonds Aren't a Ball-Players Best Friend"	1985 August 9
b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 224 WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator" b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 222	The New Haven Register: Yale President "Fair" After Kidney Surgery	1985 August 26
b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8	b. 10, f. 225 Freshman Address 1985 August 31 b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 1985	b. 10, f. 223	President of Yale Ponders Campaign for Senate Seat	1985 August 30
b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical Tribute" b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 226 New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open" 1985 September 1 b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the 80ston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 1985 November 2985 November 298	b. 10, f. 224	WNBC-TV 4: Editorial "Giamatti for Senator"	1985 August 30
b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical Tribute" b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 17 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 227 A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College 1985 September 21 b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate 25 b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical 1985 October 7 Tribute" b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 225	Freshman Address	1985 August 31
b. 10, f. 228 The Boston Globe: "Yale's President Says He's Mulling a Run for Dodd's Senate Seat" D. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical Tribute" D. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library D. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" D. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner D. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 228	b. 10, f. 226	New Haven Register: "Giamatti Tells Freshmen to Keep Mind Open"	
b. 10, f. 229 WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical Tribute" b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	Seat" Description: Seat" Description: Seat" Description: WNET-TV 13 Education Program: "Benny Goodman - 'Let's Dance' - A Musical Tribute" Description: Wassachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library Description: Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library Description: Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Sunday Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" Description: Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Sunday Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" Description: Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston So	b. 10, f. 227	A Brief History of Albertus Magnus College	
b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" 1985 October 19 b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 230 "Baseball and the American Character" Massachussetts Historical Society at the Boston Public Library b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 228		
b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 231 The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL" b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 17 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 229		1985 October 7
b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 232 The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate" 1985 November 5 b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 230		1985 October 17
b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 233 "New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner 1985 November 8 b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 231	The Boston Globe: "Talking Baseball at the BPL"	1985 October 19
b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November	b. 10, f. 234 New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates" 1985 November 17 b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 232	The Boston Sunday Globe: "Yale President Giamatti Says He Won't Run For Senate"	
	b. 10, f. 235 Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition) 17 1985 November 20	b. 10, f. 233	"New Haven and Yale" - Union Trust Dinner	
	20	b. 10, f. 234	New Haven Register: "Yale's Presidential List Down to 20 Candidates"	
	b. 10, f. 236	b. 10, f. 235	Speech: Yale Daily News (Special Harvard Edition)	
b. 10, f. 236 <i>Journal-Courier</i> : "Panel Agrees in Love of Baseball" 1986 February 12		b. 10, f. 236	Journal-Courier: "Panel Agrees in Love of Baseball"	1986 February 12

b. 10, f. 237	Yale Library Associates Dinner: "Figures for Writing and Books in Antiquity and the Renaissance"	1986 February 21
b. 10, f. 238	The New Journal: "The Power and the President: Giamatti's Years at Yale"	1986 February 28
b. 10, f. 239	Yale Daily News: "The Giamatti Years"	1986 April
b. 10, f. 240	Journal-Courier: "Giamatti Blasts Press"	1986 April 2
b. 10, f. 241	New Haven Register: "Giamatti Still Open to State Politics"	1986 April 2
b. 10, f. 242	Humanities and the Public Interest: Transcript of Symposium (Giamatti - Poderetz)	1986 April 5
b. 10, f. 243	New Haven Register: "Yale Shanties May Rise Again. Giamatti Defends His Administration's Handling of Protest"	1986 April 19
b. 10, f. 244	The New York Times: "Farewell Dinner to Honor Yale's Giamatti"	1986 April 20
b. 10, f. 245	New Haven Register: "Social Spotlight Shines Old Blue"	1986 April 20
b. 10, f. 246	Journal-Courier: "Stored Memorial Smashed in Error, Giamatti Says"	1986 April 25
b. 10, f. 247	Journal-Courier: "Politics Mixes with Celebrations of Giamatti-DiLieto Chess Game"	1986 April 28
b. 10, f. 248	New Haven Register: "Protestors Push Points During Giant Chess Game"	1986 April 28
b. 10, f. 249	The Nutmegger: "'Leave When You're Ahead': Yale's Giamatti on Retiring"	1986 May
b. 10, f. 250	Yale Alumni Magazine: University: The President's Years, An Interview with A. Bartlett Giamatti	1986 May
b. 10, f. 251	New Haven Register: "Friends Land Giamatti in Farewell"	1986 May 4
b. 10, f. 252	Journal-Courier: "1000 Remember Holocaust at Memorial Service"	1986 May 5
b. 10, f. 253	New Haven Register: "Town and Gown Toasts Bart Giamatti"	1986 May 11
b. 10, f. 254	1985 Special Elm-Ivy Award	1986 May 15
b. 10, f. 255	Journal-Courier: "Giamatti Given Medal (Barnard College)"	1986 May 20
b. 11, f. 256		
	Baccalaureate Address	1986 May 25
b. 11, f. 257	Baccalaureate Address Hartford Courant: "Giamatti Extols Liberal Education"	1986 May 25 1986 May 26
b. 11, f. 257 b. 11, f. 258		
	Hartford Courant: "Giamatti Extols Liberal Education" New York Times: "Commencement Ceremonies: Words of Farewell - Yale	1986 May 26
b. 11, f. 258	Hartford Courant: "Giamatti Extols Liberal Education" New York Times: "Commencement Ceremonies: Words of Farewell - Yale University - Last Speech for Giamatti as President" The Boston Globe: "Commencements: Giamatti Presides Over His Final	1986 May 26 1986 May 26

b. 11, f. 262	New Haven Register: "Baseball Eyes Giamatti for Jump to Big League"	1986 June 6
b. 11, f. 263	New Haven Register: "Giamatti Could Get NL Job by Next Week"	1986 June 7
b. 11, f. 264	Hartford Courant: "Giamatti: From Yale to NL?"	1986 June 7
b. 11, f. 265	The Boston Globe: "Baseball: Giamatti to be Named Today?"	1986 June 10
b. 11, f. 266	Journal-Courier: "Giamatti 'Up' as NL Proxy"	1986 June 10
b. 11 , f. 267	Hartford Courant: "Psst, Here's the Scoop on Why Giamatti Decided Against the Senate"	1986June 10
b. 11, f. 268	Journal-Courier: "Giamatti is Out of his League with This Job" (George Wadley's Viewpoint)	1986June 10
b. 11, f. 269	The Hartford Courant: "Yale's Giamatti is Expected to Get NL Top Job Today"	1986 June 10
b. 11, f. 270	New Haven Register: "Giamatti Warms Up for NL Job"	1986 June 10
b. 11, f. 271	New Haven Register: "A Defferent Kind of President"	1986 June 11
b. 11, f. 272	The New York Times: "From Dante to Darling" by Ira Bertow	1986 June 11
b. 11, f. 273	New Haven Register: "Giamatti on Baseball: Diamonds of Wisdom"	1986 June 11
b. 11, f. 274	The Boston Globe: "Giamatti Named NL President"	1986 June 11
b. 11, f. 275	Journal-Courier: "Giamatti Named NL Proxy, Will Remain Fan of Red Sox	1986 June 11
b. 11, f. 276	Journal-Courier: "Bart is a Good Choice but Irwin Deserved It"	1986 June 11
b. 11, f. 277	Journal-Courier: "Views Differ on Giamatti's Appointment"	1986 June 11
b. 11, f. 278	Hartford Courant: "Yale President Leaving Ivy League Behind for Astroturf"	1986 June 11
b. 11, f. 279	Hartford Courant: "Giamatti, a Man of Letters, Calls DH 'Appalling'"	1986 June 11
b. 11, f. 280	Journal-Courier: "Darling Backs Bart"	1986 June 12
b. 11, f. 281	Journal-Courier: "Giamatti's Surprise Switch"	1986 June 13
b. 11, f. 282	Hartford Courant: "Batting Bart"	1986 June 13
b. 11, f. 283	The New York Times "Leading the League"	1986 June 15
b. 11, f. 284	Yale Weekly Bulletin and Calendar: ABG Pix	1986 June 16-30
b. 11, f. 285	Newsweek: "Ivy Switch"	1986 June 23
b. 11, f. 286	Time: "In a Green Field, In the Sun"	1986 June 23
b. 11, f. 287	The New Haven Register: "Solvancy is Giamatti's Legacy to Yale"	1986 June 29
b. 11, f. 288	The Washington Post - "Style" section: "Giamatti: to the Fields of Heaven"	1986 July 2
b. 11, f. 289	The Boston Globe: "A Chat with the President"	1986 August 6
b. 11, f. 290	Drafts	1985–1886

b. 11, f. 291	A Developmental Perspective	
b. 11, f. 292	Information gathered for articles on President Giamatti - outlining his presidency	undated
b. 11, f. 293	Presidential Search Committee	1986
b. 11, f. 294	Alumni Events	1986
b. 11, f. 295	Political Possibilities	1986
b. 11, f. 296	New Haven Register: Sports	1987 March 3
b. 12, f. 297-300	General Correspondence	1983-1986
b. 12, f. 301	ABG & Walter D. Littell Correspondence	1984-1985
b. 12, f. 302	ABG & WDL Correspondence	1985-1986
b. 12, f. 303-307	Requests - Speeches/Articles	1978-1979, 1982-1985
b. 12, f. 308	Permission Granted: ABG Texts/Excerpts	1983-1984
b. 12, f. 309-310	Town-Gown Relations - <i>The New Haven Advocate</i> AN EDUCATION FOR FREEDOM	Undated,1986
b. 13, f. 311	Yale Law School Alumni Luncheon	1980 October 25
b. 13, f. 312	New England Association of Schools & Colleges	1980 December 4
b. 13, f. 313	Yale Club of Southern California	
b. 13, f. 314	Anti-Defamation League Dinner	1982 April 25
b. 13, f. 315	Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith: New England Regional Office	1982 November 7
b. 13, f. 316	AYA Assembly XXII: Humanities at Yale	1983 April 14
b. 13, f. 317	Connecticut Mental Health Center	1983 September 28
b. 13, f. 318	AYA Assembly XXIII: Residential Colleges	1983 October 20
b. 13, f. 319	Young President's Organization	1984 April 9

Accession 1988-A-056: Articles and information concerning Kingman Brewster, 1941-1981

The following articles were discarded because of mold:

Bridgeport Sunday Post, pps. 1-2 --- 1964 Apr 5

Hartford Courant --- 1965 Feb 6

Yale Daily News --- 1964 Apr 10

Yale Daily News --- 1963 Oct 14

Yale Daily News --- 1964 Apr 8

New Haven Register, "Features" Section, pg. 1 --- 1967 Jul 23

New York Times Magazine, article by Andrew Hacker --- 1963

Yale Daily News --- 1963 Apr 30

Timothy Dwight College "Town Crier" --- 1961 Nov 21

Day (?) New London, CT, Andrew Tully Column --- 1966 Sep 12

Telegram (?) Bridgeport, CT, Andrew Tully Column --- 1966 Sep 12

Yale Daily News, Summer Issue --- 1965

Yale Daily News --- 1965 May 8

Yale Daily News --- 1967 Nov 13

Yale Daily News, "Friday" --- 1967 Dec 1

Yale Daily News --- 1966 Sep 26

New York Times, pg. 51 --- 1967 Feb 20

Yale News and Review, Pg. 10 --- 1963 May 11

Yale Daily News --- 1963 Sep 20

Yale Daily News --- 1963 Sep 19

Yale University News Bureau, Press Relaese #135 --- 1963 Nov 22

New Haven Journal-Courier, pg. 22 --- 1964 Jan 2

Yale News and Review --- 1964 Jan 18

Yale News and Review --- 1964 Apr 11

Saturday Review, pg. 28 --- 1965 Dec 11

The materials are open for research.

b. 1, f. 1	Correspondence: Provost Brewster	1961-1962
	SPEECHES	
b. 1, f. 2	Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1963	1963 June 9
	ARTICLES	
b. 1, f. 3	Articles, Clippings; Brewster's Inauguration as President	1963-1965
	SPEECHES	
b. 1, f. 4	Alumni Reunions	1963 June 16
b. 1, f. 5	Freshman Address; Class of 1967	1963 September 16
b. 1, f. 6	Yale Alumni Fund, Convocation	1963 October 11
	ARTICLES	
b. 1, f. 7	The Yale Daily News	1963 October 12
b. 1, f. 8	Yale News and Review	1963 October 26

ARTICLES (continued)

b. 1, f. 9	Yale Alumni Magazine, Cover Story	1963 November
	SPEECHES	
b. 1, f. 10	Butler University	1964 February 7
b. 1, f. 11	Yale Club of Cincinnati, 110th Anniversary	1964February 8
b. 1, f. 12	Yale Alumni Day	1964 February 22
b. 1, f. 13	National Yale Alumni Meeting, Dallas Texas	1964March 21
b. 1, f. 14	Inaugural Address	1964 April 11
	OTHER	
b. 1, f. 15	Press Kit, Inauguration of Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1964 April 11
	ARTICLES	
b. 1, f. 16	Yale Alumni Magazine: Inauguration Issue	1964 April 11
	SPEECHES	
b. 1, f. 17	Testimony: Subcommittee on Science, Research, and Development of the Committee on Science & Astrnautics, U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, D.C.	1964 May 26
b. 1, f. 18	Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1964	1964 June 14
b. 1, f. 19	Freshman Address, Class of 1968	1964 September 14
b. 1, f. 20	United Fund of New Haven (United Way)	1964 September 29
b. 1, f. 21	The Hartford Courant, 200th Anniversary	1964 October 29
	ARTICLES	
b. 1, f. 22	Newsweek Magazine, Cover Story	1964 November 23
	SPEECHES	
b. 1, f. 23	New England Associations of Colleges and Schools	1964 December 4
b. 1, f. 24	Yale Alumni Fund, 75th Anniversary	1965 January 19
b. 1, f. 25	Recording for the Blind, Inc., Dedication	1965 January 21
b. 1, f. 25 b. 1, f. 26	Recording for the Blind, Inc., Dedication Alumni Meeting, San Francisco	1965 January 21 1965 March 20
b. 1, f. 26	Alumni Meeting, San Francisco	1965 March 20

SPEECHES (continued)

b. 1, f. 29	Freshman Address, Class of 1969	1965 September 13
b. 1, f. 30	Williams College Fall Convocation	1965 September 26
b. 1, f. 31	American Council on Education	1965 October 8
b. 1, f. 31	Washington, D.C.	
b. 1, f. 32	Alumni, Yale Club of Southern California	1965 November 10
	ARTICLES	
b. 1, f. 33	Yale Alumni Magazine, By Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1965 December
b. 1, f. 34	Alumni Day	1966 February
b. 1, f. 35	Connecticut College Commencement	1966 June 5
b. 1, f. 36	Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1966	1966 June 12
b. 1, f. 36	265th commencement	
b. 2, f. 37	Freshman Address, Class of 1970	1966 September 12
b. 2, f. 38	New Haven Chamber of Commerce	1966 October 4
b. 2, f. 39	CFAE Detroit Luncheon Meeting	1967 February 1
	ARTICLES	
b. 2, f. 40	Article: The New York Times Sunday Magazine	1967 February 12
	SPEECHES	
b. 2, f. 41	Alumni Day	1967 February 18
b. 2, f. 42	National Association of Independent Schools	1967March 3
b. 2, f. 43	Camp Memorial Lectures "The Academic	1967 May 7, 9, 11
b. 2, f. 43	Process" Lectures I, II, III	
b. 2, f. 44	Baccalaureate Address, class of 1967	1967 June 11
	ARTICLES	
b. 2, f. 45	Time Magazine Cover Story	1967 June 23
	SPEECHES	
b. 2, f. 46	Parents Day 1967	1967 October 28
	OTHER	
b. 2, f. 47	Confidential, Brewster	1968

SPEECHES

b. 2, f. 48	University of Illinois Centennial Program	1968 March 6
b. 2, f. 49	University of Illinois	1968 March 6
b. 2, f. 50	George Wahington University Commencement	1968 June 2
b. 2, f. 51	Freshman Address, Class of 1972	1968 September 16
b. 2, f. 52	National Commission of the Causes and Prevention of Violence	1968 October 23
b. 2, f. 53	Capital for International Educational Development	1969 February 20
b. 2, f. 54	Yale Alumni Club of Philadelphia	1969 February 14
b. 2, f. 55	Institute of International Education Sixth Conference	1969 February 20
b. 2, f. 56	Special Report to Alumni, Alumni Day Luncheon	1969February 22
b. 2, f. 57	Economic Club of Chicago	1969 May 8
b. 2, f. 58	Johns Hopkins University Commencement	1969 June 6
b. 2, f. 59	Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1969	1969 June 8
b. 2, f. 60	Freshman Address, Class of 1973	1969 September 15
	ARTICLES	
b. 2, f. 61	Yale Political Union, By K.B., Jr.	1969 September 24
	REPORTS	
b. 2, f. 62	Annual Report	1969 October 7
	SPEECHES	
b. 2, f. 63	Vietnam Moratorim Meeting	1969 October 15
b. 2, f. 64	Association of American Medical Colleges	1969 November 1
b. 2, f. 65	Michigan State University Commencement Exercises	1969 December 6
b. 2, f. 66	Phi Beta Kappa, Sigma Xi Lecture	1969 December 29
b. 2, f. 67	Clark University, Founders' Day Assembly	1970 February 10
b. 2, f. 68	American Newspaper Publishers' Association	1970April 21
	ADTICLES	

ARTICLES

ARTICLES (continued)

b. 2, f. 69	Article - New York Times	1970 April 30
b. 2, f. 70	Baccalaureate Adress, Class of 1970	1970 June 7
b. 3, f. 71	Carleton College Commencement Address	1970 June 11
	ARTICLES	
b. 3, f. 72	Newsweek Magazine Cover Story	1970 June 15
	SPEECHES	
b. 3, f. 73	Annual Meeting, Luncheon	1970 August 9
b. 3, f. 74	Freshman Address, Class of 1974	1970 September 14
b. 3, f. 75	National Conference of Editors and Publishers	1970 October 12
b. 3, f. 76	American Jewish Committee	1970 November 10
b. 3, f. 77	Ford Hall Forum: "The Deeper Unrest"	1970 December 6
b. 3, f. 78	Stamford Forum	1971 January 24
b. 3, f. 79	Alumni Day Luncheon	1971 February 20
b. 3, f. 80	Bryn Mawr	1971 February 22
b. 3, f. 81	Remarks at Kent State University	1971 May 4
b. 3, f. 82	University of Connecticut: Charge to the Graduates	1971 June 7
b. 3, f. 83	Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1971	1971 June 13
b. 3, f. 84	Reflections on our National Purpose	1971 December 27
	REPORTS	
b. 3, f. 85	Annual Report of the President	1972 February 3
	SPEECHES	
b. 3, f. 86	Duke University	1972 February 16
b. 3, f. 87	President's Lecture Series, Rice University	1972April 20
b. 3, f. 88	Notre Dame University, Commencement Address	1972May 21
	REPORTS	
b. 3, f. 89	Annual Report of President 1971-1972	1972 August 28
	SPEECHES	
b. 3, f. 90	Freshman Address, Class of 1976	1972 September 11

REPORTS

Annual Report, 1971-1972 Academic Tenure	1972 September 29
SPEECHES	
Alumni Day	1973 February 24
50th Anniversary, Belmont Hill School	1973 May 19
Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1973	1973 June 3
REPORTS	
Annual Report of the President	1972-1973
SPEECHES	
College and University Business Officers	1973 July 9
ARTICLES	
Article - New York Times, by K. Brewster	1973 September 6
SPEECHES	
Freshman Address, Class of 1973	1973 September 3
ARTICLES	
Article - House and Garden Magazine, by K.B.,Jr.	1973 October
Article - Yale Daily News	1973 October 12
SPEECHES	
Yale Assemble Convocation Dinner	1973 October 26
Yale Assemble Convocation Dinner Commercial Club	1973 October 26 1973 December 18
	1973 December
Commercial Club	1973 December 18
Commercial Club Alumni Day	1973 December 18 1974 March 2
Commercial Club Alumni Day Yale Club of Washington, D.C. 100th Anniversary	1973 December 18 1974 March 2
Commercial Club Alumni Day Yale Club of Washington, D.C. 100th Anniversary OTHER	1973 December 18 1974 March 2 1974 March 6
Commercial Club Alumni Day Yale Club of Washington, D.C. 100th Anniversary OTHER Interview on "Speaking Freely" with Edwin Newman	1973 December 18 1974 March 2 1974 March 6
Commercial Club Alumni Day Yale Club of Washington, D.C. 100th Anniversary OTHER Interview on "Speaking Freely" with Edwin Newman SPEECHES	1973 December 18 1974 March 2 1974 March 6 1974 March 29
	SPEECHES Alumni Day 50th Anniversary, Belmont Hill School Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1973 REPORTS Annual Report of the President SPEECHES College and University Business Officers ARTICLES Article - New York Times, by K. Brewster SPEECHES Freshman Address, Class of 1973 ARTICLES Article - House and Garden Magazine, by K.B.,Jr. Article - Yale Daily News

SPEECHES (continued)

b. 4, f. 109	Chautauqua Centennial	1974 July 15
b. 4, f. 110	Comments on Gerald Ford's Inauguration	1974 August 9
А	RTICLES	
b. 4, f. 111	Article - New York Times, by K. Brewster	1974 August 11
SF	PEECHES	
b. 4, f. 112	Freshman Address, Class of 1978	1974 September 3
b. 4, f. 113	Yale Law School Sesquicentennial Convocation Banquet	1974 November 1
b. 4, f. 114	Thanksgiving Message	1974 November 28
А	RTICLES	
b. 4, f. 115	Article: The New Journal	1974 December 12
RI	EPORTS	
b. 4, f. 116	Report of the Committee on Freedom of Expression	1975 January 8
SF	PEECHES	
b. 4, f. 117	100th Anniversary San Francisco's Childrens Hospital	1975 February 4
b. 4, f. 118	Regional Meeting Pine Manor	1975 February 13
b. 4, f. 119	American Bar Foundation, Chicago	1975 February 22
b. 4, f. 120	Annual Dinner, The American Society of International Law	1975 April 26
b. 4, f. 121	University of Michigan Commencement Address	1975May 3
b. 4, f. 122	World Affairs Council of Northern California Asilomar Conference	1975 May 4
b. 4, f. 123	Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1975	1975 May 18
b. 4, f. 124	College of William and Mary Commencement Address	1975 June 1
RI	EPORTS	
b. 4, f. 125	Annual Report of the President 1974-1975	1975 July 28
SF	PEECHES	
b. 4, f. 126	Freshman Assembly, Class of 1979	1975 September 2
b. 4, f. 127	Vanderbilt University Centennial Address	1975 October 3
b. 5, f. 128	Churchill Lecture, The English-Speaking Union of the Commonwealth	1975 November 27
b. 5, f. 129	University of Oregon, Centennial Celebration	1976January 16

SPEECHES (continued)

b. 5, f. 130	CBS-TV Commentaries by Brewster and Letters Requesting Transcripts of Commentaries	1975 February- 1976 Ma
b. 5, f. 131	Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1976	1976 May 16
	ARTICLES	
b. 5, f. 132	Article: Los Angeles Times	1976 May 28
b. 5, f. 133	Article: London Daily Telegraph	1976 July 4
	REPORTS	
b. 5, f. 134	Annual Report of the President 1975-1976	1976 September 1
	SPEECHES	
b. 5, f. 135	Freshman Address, Class of 1980	1976 September 7
b. 5, f. 136	Opening Convocation, School of Organization and Management (Yale)	1976 September 13
b. 5 , f. 137	39th Judicial Conference, Philadelphia, PA	1976September 20
	REPORTS	
b. 5, f. 138	Yale College Executive Committee Report on Academic Dishonesty	1976 October 6
	SPECHES	
b. 5, f. 139	Cancer Center Groundbreaking	1976 October 7
b. 5, f. 140	275th Birthday (Yale)	1976 October 15
b. 5, f. 141	National Council on Philanthropy	1976 December 1
b. 5, f. 142	New York County Lawyers' Association	1976 December 9
b. 5, f. 143	The Meiklejohn Lecture: Brown University	1977 April 18
	SPEECHES & ARTICLES	
b. 5 , f. 144	Baccalaureate Address, Class of 1977	1977 May 15
b. 5, f. 144	Article: Yale Alumni Magazine and Journal	
	ARTICLES	
b. 5, f. 145	Yale Alumni Magazine	1977 June
	SPEECHES	
b. 5, f. 146	Freshman Address (Mrs. Gray), Class of 1981	1977 September 6
	PACKCDOLIND AND BIOCDADLICAL INFORMATION	

BACKGROUND AND BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION (continued)

b. 5, f. 147	Biographical Information, Official Biography	Circa1977
b. 5, f. 148	Article: New Haven Register, Resignation: U.S. Ambassador to Great Britain	1981 March 1
b. 6, f. 149	Early Speeches and Articles, Biographical Information	1941-1964
b. 6, f. 150-152	News Clippings, Press Releases	1959-1978
b. 6, f. 153-154	Articles, Clippings	1961-1979
b. 6, f. 155	Election: 17th President of Yale	1963 October 13
b. 6, f. 156	Article: Yale Alumni Magazine	1963 November
b. 6, f. 157	Statements	1963-1968
b. 6, f. 158	Mary Louise Brewster, Biographical Information	1964-1965
b. 6, f. 159	Annual Reports	1963-1973
M	ISCELLANEOUS	
b. 6, f. 160	Associated Press Interview	undated
b. 6, f. 161	Untitled speech, title page missing	undated

Accession 1995-A-083: Material collected on Kingman Brewster, Jr., 1964-1988

The materials are open for research.

b. 1, f. 1	Articles, interviews, reports	1964-1976
b. 1, f. 2	Awards, speeches, lectures	1975-1977
b. 1, f. 3	Biographical information, family	1965-1985
b. 1, f. 4	Death	1988
b. 1, f. 5	Honorary degrees	1977-1978
b. 1, f. 6	Inauguration	1964
b. 1, f. 7	Obituaries	1988
b. 1, f. 8	Return to the United States; Class of 1941 40th reunion; return to Great Britain	1981-1984
b. 1, f. 9	Television interview transcripts	1974-1977

Accession 2000-A-020: Speeches of Howard Lamar, 1992-1993

Restricted until Jan 1, 2029

Howard R. Lamar Personal Files

b.1	American National Biography	1992-1993
b.1	The Club	1992-1993
b. 1	Congratulatory Letters - No Reply	1992-1993
b. 1	Congratulatory Letters	1992-1993
b. 1	Delta Queen Trip	1992-1993
b. 1	Faculty Advisers	1992-1993
b.1	Honorary Degrees - Personal	1992-1993
b.1	Howard R. Lamar Fanfare/Commencement Day	May 24, 1993
b.1	The Lamar Heritage	1992-1993
b.1	Howard R. Lamar - Personal	1992-1993
b.1	Howard R. Lamar - Roast	1992-1993
b.1	The Library of America - Board of Directors	1992-1993, 1993-1994
b.1	Monroe Papers Advisory Board	1992-1993
b.1	Mory's Cup Award Dinner	May 4, 1993
b.1	Photographs - Art Gallery Pose	1992-1993
b. 1	Photographs (5x7) Favorite Choice from Proofs	1992-1993
b. 1	Howard R. Lamar (Scrapbook)	1992-1993
b. 1	Readers Encyclopedia of the American West	1992-1993
b. 1	Social Science Club	1992-1993
b.1		
	Social Science Club Research Council	1992-1993
b.1	Social Science Club Research Council Western Barbecue	1992-1993 June 26, 1993
b. 1 b. 1		
	Western Barbecue	June 26, 1993
b.1	Western Barbecue Western History Prize Association	June 26, 1993 1992-1993
b. 1 b. 1 b. 1	Western Barbecue Western History Prize Association Western History Association	June 26, 1993 1992-1993 1992-1993
b. 1 b. 1 b. 1	Western Barbecue Western History Prize Association Western History Association Yale's Twenty-First President	June 26, 1993 1992-1993 1992-1993
b. 1 b. 1 b. 1	Western Barbecue Western History Prize Association Western History Association Yale's Twenty-First President oward R. Lamar Speeches, 1992-1993	June 26, 1993 1992-1993 1992-1993

Howard R. Lamar Speeches, 1992-1993 (continued)

b.1	School of Nursing Reunion	June 4, 1993
b. 1	Center for Jewish Life	May 30, 1993
b. 1	Education at Yale Panelists	May 30, 1993
b. 1	Reunion Classes	May 28, 1993
b. 1	Honorary Degree Dinner Toast	May 23, 1993
b.1	Baccalaureate Address	May 23, 1993
b.1	Yale College Faculty Meeting/Donald Engelman	May21, 1993
b. 1	High School Honors Dinner	May 19, 1993
b.1	Publication of Mark McCarren's "The Scientific Contribution of Othniel C. Marsh"	May 19, 1993
b. 1	Sterling Scholars-Elm/Ivy Lunch	May 17, 1993
b.1	John Hersey Memorial Service	May 15, 1993
b. 1	ALumni Association of Bergen County and Vicinity	May 13, 1993
b.1	Yale Alumni Association of the Northwest	May 10, 1993
b.1	100th Anniversary of the Movies	May7,1993
b.1	Harvard-Yale-Princeton-Dartmouth	May 2, 1993
b.1	Richard Manoogian Luncheon	April 30, 1993
b. 1	Graduate School-Department of Psychology Reunion	April 30,1993
b. 1	William Warner Field Memorial Service	April 24, 1993
b. 1	Long Service Awards	April 21, 1993
b. 1	"Keeping the Faith"/Martin Ridge	April 14, 1993
b. 1	Gimbel Cup Presentation	April 8, 1993
b. 1	Community Service Dinner	March 30, 1993
b. 1	Yale College Council Forum	March 29, 1993
b. 1	Involvement by University in New Haven Economic Afairs	March 29, 1993
b. 1	Silliman Lectures-D. Allan Bromley	March 23, 1993
b. 1	David McCullough Inaugural-Hersey Lecture	March22, 1993
b. 1	Henry R. Luce Hall-Ground Breaking Ceremonies	March 11, 1993
b.1	150th Anniversary - Crew	February 27, 1993
b.1	Dick Brodhead Dinner	February 21, 1993

Howard R. Lamar Speeches, 1992-1993 (continued)

b.1	Moscow State University Visitors	February 17, 1993
b. 1	Inaugural Dinner, Friends of South Asian Studies Committee	February 17, 1993
b.1	Early Action Days Parents Reception	February 15, 1993
b.1	Perspectives as President - Yale Women's Center "Femininitea"	February 12, 1993
b. 1	Walter Cronkite Dinner and Yale Medallion Presentation	February 11, 1993
b.1	Divinity School Convocation	February 10, 1993
b. 1	Yale Comes to Chicago	February 9, 1993
b.1	Facilities Planning	February 8, 1993
b. 1	Tulsa Speech	February 5, 1993
b. 1	The University and the City - New Approaches	February 1, 1993
b. 1	Yale Alumni Fund Board	January 25, 1993
b. 1	Houston Alunmi	January 21, 1993
b. 1	Dallas-Fort Worth-Alumni/Friends	January 20, 1993
b.1	Yale-New Haven Teachers Institute	December 17, 1992
b.1	Remarks at Dinner for J. Streets	December 15, 1992
b.1	Luncheon - Cleanth Brooks	December 8, 1992
b.1	Microsoft Day	December 8, 1992
b.1	Fortunoff Video Archive for Holocaust Testimonies- 10th Anniversary	December 7, 1992
b.1	Fighting Back Panel	December 3, 1992
b.1	Smilow Field Center	November 30, 1992
b.1	Yale Club of Boston	November 20, 1992
b.1	Art Gallery Governing Board, Yale	November 12, 1992
b.1	Davenport College Master's Tea	November 10, 1992

Howard R. Lamar Speeches, 1992-1993 (continued)

b.1	Yale Alumni/Friends in Pittsburgh	November 4, 1992
b. 1	Reception for Volunteers/Prospects	October 28, 1992
b. 1	Yale Alumni Association of Maryland	October 28, 1992
b. 1	Introducing Roberto Goizueta	October 27, 1992
b.1	Alumni Fund Chairman's Award	October 23, 1992
b.1	AYA Assembly XLI	October 23, 1992
b. 1	Yale Campaign Volunteer Luncheon	October 23, 1992
b. 1	Italian American Poetry Conference	October 12, 1992
b. 1	Installation- Reverend Streets	October 4, 1992
b. 1	Environmental Writers Conference	October2,1992
b.1	Yale Round Table-Education at Yale in the Coming Century	September 30, 1992
b.1	The Yale Campaign Volunteer Luncheon	October 23, 1992
b.1	Dinner - Joan and Joel Smilow	September 23, 1992
b.1	City and State Official Reception	September 22,1992
b.1	Yale Varsity Night Dinner	September 21, 1992
b. 1	Alumni Rhode Island	September 19, 1992
b.1	Rhode Island Luncheon	September 19, 1992
b.1	Discovered Lands Opening	September 18, 1992
b.1	Graduate & Professional Student Assembly	September 8, 1992
b.1	Beinecke Portraits	September 16, 1992
b. 1	The Freshman Address	August 29, 1992
b.1	Pre-Registration Orientation Program	August 19, 1992

Accession 2001-A-157: Talks, speeches, statements, and publications of Benno C. Schimdt, 1985-1992

The materials are open for research.

Talks/Speeches

b. 1	Baccalaureate Address	1988 May 29
b. 1	American Heritage Award Dinner Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith)	1988 May 26
b. 1	Honors Dinner	1988 May 25
b. 1	Sterling Scholars	5-11-88
b. 1	Long Service Awards Dinner	4-28-88
b. 1	350th Anniversary of New Haven Concert	4-24-88
b. 1	Physician's Building Dedication	4-23-1988
b.1	U.S. Senate Committee Testimony	4-18-1988
b. 1	Introductions Law School Panel	4-15-1988
b.1	Reunion Dinner-Engineering & Applied Science	4-15-1988
b. 1	Community Service Award Dinner	4-5-1988
b.1	Connecticut Special Olympics	2-24-1988
b. 1	XIV Annual Yale Model United Nations	1-29-1988
b.1	Bicentennial of U.S. Constitution Delaware State Bar Assoc.	11-30-1987
b. 1	Ambassador's Roundtable	11-23-1987
b. 1	Yale-Harvard Football Game Re: Tom Bergin	11-21-1987
b. 1	Plaque Honoring William H. Taft	12-9-1987
b.1	Robert Bernstein Tribute	11-16-1987
b. 1	Introduction of Elie Wiesel	11-4-1987
b. 1	Benhaven	10-29-1987
b. 1	AYA Alumni Dinner	10-23-1987
b. 1	AYA 31st Assembly	10-22-1987
b. 1	Second Circuit Judicial Conference	10-16-1987
b. 1	Association of New York Bar	10-13-1987
b. 1	Inauguration of John Lahey, Quinnipiac College	10-11-1987
b. 1	Jane Coffin Childs Memorial Fund for Medical Research	10-9-1987

Talks/Speeches (continued)

b. 1	United Way Kick-Off	9-28-1987
b. 1	Designing New Haven's Future	9-18-1987
b. 1	Judicial Conference 3rd Circuit Bicentennial	9-17-1987
b.1	Hillel New Year's Reception	9-15-1987
b.1	Seminar-Centennial of the NIH	9-9-1987
b. 1	G&P Assembly	9-3-1987
b.1	Freshman Address	8-29-1987
b. 1	Ditchley Foundation Lecture	8-17-1987
b. 1	Dedication of ESTU Accelerator	8-7-1987
b.1	New Haven Green Remarks	6-4-1987
b. 1	Baccalaureate Speech	5-24-1987
b. 1	Faculty Meeting	5-14-1987
b. 1	Medical School Luncheon	5-17-1987
b. 1	Watson Hall Dedication	5-5-1987
b. 1	Meiklejohn Lecture-Brown University	4-28-1987
b. 1	AYA Assembly	4-23-1987
b. 1	Yale-New Haven Teachers Institute	4-20-1987
b. 1	Volunteer Service Reception	4-15-1987
b. 1	Human Resource Meeting	4-15-1987
b. 1	Testimony-Connecticut General Assembly	4-2-1987
b.1 b.1	Testimony-Connecticut General Assembly D'Annuzio Symposium (Italian Dept.)	4-2-1987 3-27-1987
b.1	D'Annuzio Symposium (Italian Dept.)	3-27-1987
b.1 b.1	D'Annuzio Symposium (Italian Dept.) Johns Hopkins University	3-27-1987 2-22-1987
b. 1 b. 1 b. 1	D'Annuzio Symposium (Italian Dept.) Johns Hopkins University 92nd Street Y	3-27-1987 2-22-1987 2-19-1987
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	D'Annuzio Symposium (Italian Dept.) Johns Hopkins University 92nd Street Y M.A. Privatim Ceremony	3-27-1987 2-22-1987 2-19-1987 1-21-1987
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	D'Annuzio Symposium (Italian Dept.) Johns Hopkins University 92nd Street Y M.A. Privatim Ceremony Walter Werner Memorial Service	3-27-1987 2-22-1987 2-19-1987 1-21-1987 12-14-1986
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	D'Annuzio Symposium (Italian Dept.) Johns Hopkins University 92nd Street Y M.A. Privatim Ceremony Walter Werner Memorial Service Yale Alumni/Maryland	3-27-1987 2-22-1987 2-19-1987 1-21-1987 12-14-1986 12-8-1986
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	D'Annuzio Symposium (Italian Dept.) Johns Hopkins University 92nd Street Y M.A. Privatim Ceremony Walter Werner Memorial Service Yale Alumni/Maryland Installation of Chaplain Harry B. Adams	3-27-1987 2-22-1987 2-19-1987 1-21-1987 12-14-1986 12-8-1986 11-16-1986
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	D'Annuzio Symposium (Italian Dept.) Johns Hopkins University 92nd Street Y M.A. Privatim Ceremony Walter Werner Memorial Service Yale Alumni/Maryland Installation of Chaplain Harry B. Adams AYA Assembly	3-27-1987 2-22-1987 2-19-1987 1-21-1987 12-14-1986 12-8-1986 11-16-1986

Talks/Speeches (continued)

b. 1	Child Study Center	11–13–1986
b.1	Strengthening Teaching thru Collaboration Teachers Institute	11-6-1986
b.1	Law School Remarks	10-25-1986
b.1	Vassar College Remarks	10-11-1986
b. 1	United Way Kick-Off Campaign	9-30-1986
b.1	G&P Assembly	9-8-1986
b. 1	350th Anniversary - Harvard	9-3-1986
b. 2	Freshman Address	8-30-1986
b. 2	Inauguration Address	9-20-1986
b. 2	First Yale Naval Aviation Unit	3-24-1986
	Statements	
b. 2	Miscellaneous	
b. 2	Mission Statement	April 1992
b. 2	American National Biography/ re: Edward Douglass White	12/6/91
b. 2	Response/Jaynes Comm. Report	11/11/91
b. 2	False Harmony	11/1/91
b. 2	Statement re: graffiti on Student's residence door	10-31-91
b. 2	Blurb/cover Bollinger's book	10-23-91
b. 2	Facts about School of Medicine Statement	10-91
b. 2	Message in Alumni Fund Annual Report	1991
b. 2	Greetings in Yale Parent Newsletter, Fall	1991
b. 2	Quote: Agreement with Lederle/American Cyanamid	6-91
b. 2	Bouchet Summer Fellowships	4-4-91
b. 2	Statement to Community on Campus Security	3-7-91
b. 2	Statement: Death of Student	2-17-91
b. 2	"Nation at War" Statement	1–17–91
b. 2	Development/Alumni Fund Report	1989-1990
b. 2	Statement: Secretary Louis Sullivan Disruption	11-28-90
b. 2	Affirmative Action Statement	11-5-90
b. 2	\$10 million/Ninth Square	10-11-90

Statements (continued)

b. 2	Gift of \$20 million by Sid R. Bass	10-5-90
b. 2	Events/Law School/Assault	9-23-90
b. 2	Letter to Community re: Yale Review	6-27-90
b. 2	New Director Peabody Museum (Alison Richard)	5-29-90
b. 2	Bass Family Gives \$20 Million	5-7-90
b. 2	Jaynes Committee to Monitor Affirmative Action Efforts	4-23-90
b. 2	Yale Picture Book	4-16-90
b. 2	Announcement DeVane Lecturer (Sid Altman)	4-10-90
b. 2	Memo of Understanding between City of New Haven and Yale University	4-2-90
b. 2	Term Bill Statement	3-8-90
b. 2	Recycling Statement	2-26-90
b. 2	Speech by Dr. Abdul Alim Muhammad	2-13-90
b. 2	Walter Littell's Resignation	2-90
b. 2	Development Report	88/89, 2-90
b. 2	Statement to Prown Committee	1-30-90
b. 2	Susan Whetstone, President's Office	1–17–90
b. 2	Statement on Rodin Report	1-26-90
b. 2	Financial Statement	12-89
b. 2	Dollars for Disaster Relief	11-89
b. 2	Harassment Statement (Draft)	1989/1990
b. 2	Gay/Lesbian Police Incident	11-29-1989
b. 2	Public Service Initiative	10-25-1989
b. 2	Altman Nobel Prize	10-12-1989
b. 2	Volvo International Tennis Tournament	9-6-1989
b. 2	President Giamatti's Death	9–1–1989
b. 2	Kagan Named Dean Yale College	4-6-1989
b. 2	Rushdie Statement	3-13-1989
b. 2	Osborn Memorial Lab Renovation	3-6-1989
b. 2	Term Bill	1989-1990, 3-6- 1989
b. 2	Programmatic and Structural Change at SOM	12-6-1988

Statements (continued)

b. 2	Michael E. Levine, Dean of SOM Announcement	10-27-1988
b. 2	Assault Dorm Old Campus	10-27-1988
b. 2	Defacement of Wall/Afro-American Center	10-27-1988
b. 2	Honoring Dean Lloyd Richards	10-20-1988
b. 2	Freedom of Expression Statement	10-14-1988
b. 2	Yale Gift Totals	10-13-1988
b. 2	Sessions, FBI	10-12-1988
b. 2	U.S. News & World Report Ranking	10-5-1988
b. 2	Spinelli Documents	10-1-1988
b. 2	Statement re: Trustee Sen. David Boren	9-27-1988
b. 2	Frank Turner Provost	4-26-1988
b. 2	Campuses Against Racial Violence	4-16-1988
b. 2	Statement before U.S. Senate Comm. On Commerce, Science & Transp.	4-14-1988
b. 2	Athletic Director Statement	4-9-1988
b. 2	Term Bill Statement	3-8-1988
b. 2	United Way Campaign	2-12-1988
b. 2	Agreement with Local 34 and 35	1-26-1988
b. 2	Affirmative Action Statement	11–16–1987
b. 2	MB&B Building Press Release	9-29-1987
b. 2	VP for Finance & Admin. (Mike Finnerty)	9-22-1987
b. 2	Connecticut Seed Venture	8-26-1987
b. 2	Investment in New Haven Press Conf.	5-20-1987
b. 2	Whiffenpoofs Statement	4-15-1987
b. 2	Sheila W. Wellington, Secretary	86/87
b. 2	Record Gifts	2-87
b. 2	Science Education for Yale Scientific, Winter	1987
b. 2 b. 2	Science Education for Yale Scientific, Winter Equal Opportunity Statement	1987 12–15–1986
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Publications

Publications (continued)

b. 2	The University & Freedom, Educational Record, Winter	1992
b. 2	International Education Pres. Comm. on Arts/Humanities	1991-1992
b. 2	United Way Brochure	10-90
b. 2	Chronicle of Higher Ed: Taxes on College Gifts	6-27-90
b. 2	School of Forestry Brochure	8-1989
b. 2	The Oxford Companion to the U.S. Supreme Court re: Peonage	12-1989
b. 2	School of Medicine Campaign Brochure	7–89
b. 2	Letter in Development Report	8-1989,6-30- 1989
b. 2	Letter for Old Campus '83	6-21-1989
b. 2	White Court	(1910-1921), 6- 13-1989
b. 2	Richmond is not the path for Higher Education	2-23-1989
b. 2	New York Times article re. Richmond	2-1989
b. 2	Bulletin re. Undergraduate Admissions	8–1989
b. 2	Facts 1988-1989 School of Medicine	8-18-1988
b. 2	Letter Bergen County Alumni	2-1-1988
b. 2	Yale College Bulletin	2-12-1988
b. 2	A Worthy Tradition - Book Review NYT	1–13–1988
b. 2	Professionally Speaking	1988 January
b. 2	Parents Weekend Brochure for Whiffenpoofs and Whim'N Rhythm	1987 October 9
b. 2	Facts about Yale Medicine	1987 August 28
b. 2	Drama School Annual Report	1987 August 28
b. 2	Boys Harbor Brochure	Fall 1987
b. 2	New York Times/New York Magazine re: First Amendment	July 1987
b. 2	The Rehnquist Court: A Watershed NYT	1986 June 22
b. 2	New York Times Education Supplement	1987 March 12
b. 2	Yale Parents Program Letter	1987 July
b. 2	Ivy League Football Publicity Magazine	1986 August 6
b. 2	A Postscript for Charles Black	1986 July
b. 2	Message for Yale College Information Bulletin	1986 February

Accession 2001-A-157: Talks, speeches, statements, and publications of Benno C. Schimdt

Publications (continued)

b. 2	Nebraska Press Association: An Expansion of Freedom & Contraction of Theory Stanford Law Review	1989/1990
b. 2	Curtiss-Wright Comes Home: Executive Power and National Sec., Summer	1986
b. 2	Principle and Prejudice: Sup. Court and Race in Progressive Era	1991 October

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

College presidents Educators

Names

Brewster, Kingman, Jr., 1919-1988 Giamatti, A. Bartlett, 1938-1989 Lamar, Howard Roberts Schmidt, Benno C., 1942-

Corporate Bodies

Yale University. Office of Public Affairs Yale University. President's Office Yale University -- Presidents